From: Joshua Rydell <jr@jrydell.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 9:30 AM
To: Cale Curtis <ccurtis@margatefl.com>

Cc: peter@deprimolawfirm.com
Subject: RE: Circus

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Mr Curtis —

To clarify based on our earlier conversation. There will be no animal acts, displays or the presence of
any animal on CRA property associated with any aspect of the event Hildebrand is hosting.

Thanks for the brief call this morning and please reach out with any other questions or concerns prior to
this evening.

Josh Rydell

The Law Office of Joshua D. Rydell
111 Southwest 6™ Street

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Phone (954)779-1711

Fax  (954)779-1714

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have
received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its
contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The
integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.
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